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Recelved: fAer 14 2014 11:57anm

FROM: BANK OF MONTREAL

" OUR REF: CA 140414-020043-505

UNTESTED MESSAGE

BLANEY MCMURTRY LLP

ATTN:MARY~GRRACE OLEDAN 416-593-5437

2 QUEEN STREET EAST, STE 1500

TORONTO ON CANADA V5C 3G5

COPY ADVICE
WE CREDITED:

BLANEY MCMURTRY LLP, IN TRUST FOR
2 QUEEN STREET EAST

SUITE 1500

TORONTO ON CANADA V5C 3G5
ACCOUNT: 00021972052 DD

AMOUNT:  CAD $20,000.00 CAD
VALUE DATE: APR 14, 14

RELATED REFERENCE: TI14041458389800 ((poire’).

ORDERING BANK: BANK OF CHINA (CANADA)
THE EZCHANGE TOWER
SUITE 2730
TORONTO CANADA
ORDERING CUSTOMER: WEN HUI ADD.FLAT A 55/F BLK 5 RESID
ENCE OASIS TSEUNG KWAN O NT HK
FOR PAYMENT TO: BLANEY MCMURTRY LLP, IN TRUST FOR
2 QUEEN STREET EAST
SUITE 1500
TORONTO ON CANADA

ACCOUNT: 1972052
DETAILS: TAMMY EVANS-TH NO 5
DETAILS OF CHARGES: CHARGE BRENEF

SIGNATURE

02 Fax

Server

V5C 3G5



Andrea Alsip

From: Sharmilaa Kanthavel [SKanthavel@blaney.com]
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 3:02 PM

To: Andrea Alsip; Parkside Administrative

Co: '‘Stephanie Butler’; Tammy A. Evans; Fiona Youn
Subject: Amacon Towns -TH05 - Wire Received
Attachments: copyroom@blaney.com_20140414_122904.pdf

Please find attached details re: wire received for PSV Towns — THO5 (Wen).

Thank you,

Sharmilaa Kanthavel

Real Estate Law Clerk | TEL 416.593.2995 | SKanthavel@blaney.com

Blaney McMurtry LLP | 2 Queen Street East, Suite 1500 | Toronto, Canada M5C 3G5
TEL 416.593.1221 | FAX 416.593.5437 | www.blaney.com
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